
Interoffice Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEIVl 

March 2, 2020 

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings 
-AND­
Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Manager, Office of Management and Budget 

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda Item for April 7, 2020 
Law Enforcement Impact Fee Funds 

The Orange County Sheriff's Office is requesting an expenditure of Law 
Enforcement Impact Fee Funds to purchase vehicles and personal equipment 
for 52 new Deputy Sheriff positions that were approved in the Fiscal Year 2020 
budget. 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval for the Orange County Sheriff's Office 
to spend $1,216,005 from the Law Enforcement 
Impact Fee Funds to purchase vehicles and 
personal equipment. 

KP/vh 

c: Randy Singh, Deputy County Administrator 
Andy Diloreto, Comptroller, Orange County Sheriff's Office 


